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From: Diane Vollmer
To: Robin Toth
Cc: Tim Cristello; Jan Brewer; John Osborne; Cheri Coryea; Joy LeggettMurphy; Hunter Foxwell
Subject: FW: BCC 10/13/20: Item 58, Contract for Sale/Purchase - Central County Complex
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 9:11:47 AM
Attachments: image005.png

Because Resolution R-20-151 deals with only one project, there is no Addendum 1 (Capital Expenditures
list) to be attached to the resolution.
 
Diane Vollmer
Agenda Coordinator
Manatee County Government
County Administration Office
1112 Manatee Avenue West
Bradenton, FL 34205
941-745-3724; diane.vollmer@mymanatee.org
 
From: Sheila Ballesteros <sheila.ballesteros@mymanatee.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 2:20 PM
To: Tim Cristello <Tim.Cristello@mymanatee.org>
Cc: Diane Vollmer <diane.vollmer@mymanatee.org>; Jan Brewer <jan.brewer@mymanatee.org>;
John Osborne <john.osborne@mymanatee.org>; Cheri Coryea <cheri.coryea@mymanatee.org>; Joy
LeggettMurphy <joy.leggettmurphy@mymanatee.org>
Subject: RE: BCC 10/13/20: Item 58, Contract for Sale/Purchase - Central County Complex
 
HI Tim, no we don’t have an addendum for the Resolution
 

Sheila Ballesteros
Budget Division Manager
Financial Management Department
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Ste 939
Bradenton, FL 34205
Ph. 941-745-3760 || Fax 941-742-5825

 
 
 

From: Tim Cristello 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 1:20 PM
To: Sheila Ballesteros <sheila.ballesteros@mymanatee.org>
Cc: Diane Vollmer <diane.vollmer@mymanatee.org>; Jan Brewer <jan.brewer@mymanatee.org>;
John Osborne <john.osborne@mymanatee.org>; Cheri Coryea <cheri.coryea@mymanatee.org>; Joy
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LeggettMurphy <joy.leggettmurphy@mymanatee.org>; Tim Cristello
<Tim.Cristello@mymanatee.org>
Subject: RE: BCC 10/13/20: Item 58, Contract for Sale/Purchase - Central County Complex
 
Hi Sheila,  Should there be Addendum 1 attached to Resolution R-20-151 as mentioned in Section 3?
 
Thank You,
 
Tim Cristello, RWA, Senior Real Property Specialist
Property Acquisition Division
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 800
Bradenton, Florida 34205
941.748.4501 Ext. 6284
tim.cristello@mymanatee.org
 
 

From: Diane Vollmer 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Jan Brewer <jan.brewer@mymanatee.org>; John Osborne <john.osborne@mymanatee.org>;
Cheri Coryea <cheri.coryea@mymanatee.org>; Joy LeggettMurphy
<joy.leggettmurphy@mymanatee.org>; Tim Cristello <Tim.Cristello@mymanatee.org>
Subject: FW: BCC 10/13/20: Item 58, Contract for Sale/Purchase - Central County Complex
 
Please see the below email from Robin Toth, Board Records, regarding Resolution R-20-151.  Let me
know if I need to make any updates.
 
Thanks!
 
Diane Vollmer
Agenda Coordinator
Manatee County Government
County Administration Office
1112 Manatee Avenue West
Bradenton, FL 34205
941-745-3724; diane.vollmer@mymanatee.org
 
From: Robin Toth <robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 12:44 PM
To: Diane Vollmer <diane.vollmer@mymanatee.org>
Subject: BCC 10/13/20: Item 58, Contract for Sale/Purchase - Central County Complex
 
Diane,
 
There are 5 documents to be executed if this item is approved & they are bulleted items under
Action Requested.  Bullet 3 is  R-20-151.  Page 2 of the R-20-151, under Section 3, refers to
“The Capital Expenditures shown in Addendum 1”…
 
Should there be an Addendum 1 attached to this Resolution R-20-151?
 
Thank you,
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Robin Toth
Board Records Deputy Clerk
For Angelina “Angel” Colonneso
Manatee County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
www.manateeclerk.com
941-741-4018, Ext. 4179
Robin.toth@manateeclerk.com
 
 
“Pride in Service with a Vision to the Future”
 

 
 
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. This agency is a public entity and is
subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, concerning public records. E-mail
communications are covered under such laws & therefore e-mail sent or received
on this entity's computer system, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed
to the public or media upon request.
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October 13, 2020 - Regular Meeting 
Agenda Item #58 

 
 
Subject 
1:30 P.M. TIME CERTAIN - Execution of Contract for Sale and Purchase for the Central County Complex 
Project Land Acquisition and Related Improvements 
 
Briefings 
All 
 
Contact and/or Presenter Information 

Mike Gore, Director, Utilities Department, Extension 5323 

Sheriff Rick Wells, Manatee County Sheriff's Office 

John Osborne, Deputy County Administrator, Extension 6825 

Jan Brewer, Director, Financial Management Department, Extension 3726 

 
 
Action Requested 

● Execution of Contract for Sale and Purchase with Musgrave Real Estate Holdings, Limited Partnership for 
the purpose of the establishment of the Central County Complex, to provide facilities for public works 
services, utilities services, and law enforcement services in the amount of $30,185,625.00; and  

● Execution of Cooperative Agreement with Musgrave Real Estate Holdings, Limited Partnership. The 
agreement will be held in escrow by Property Acquisition until closing at which time, seller will execute; 
and  

● Adoption of Resolution R-20-151 - Governmental Reimbursement Resolution establishing the County's 
intent to reimburse capital expenditures related to the Central County Complex Project Land Acquisition, 
Road Access and related improvements; and  

● Adoption of Resolution R-20-162 to establish an Interfund Loan from the General fund to the 
Infrastructure-Public Safety & Law Enforcement Capital Projects fund for the land purchase for the 
Manatee County Sheriff's office Fleet Facility Project; and  

● Adoption of Budget Resolution B-21-012 amending the annual budget for Manatee County, FL, for fiscal 
year 2021. 

 
 
Enabling/Regulating Authority 

● Chapter 125, Florida Statutes, Section 125.01 and Internal Revenue Code of 1986, Section 1.150-2(e) of 
the regulations 
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Background Discussion 

● Manatee County Utilities Department, Public Works Department, and Sheriff's Office request Board of 
County Commissioners' approval of the attached Contract for Sale and Purchase and Cooperative 
Agreement for the Central County Complex land purchase at State Road 64 and Lena Road to serve the 
growing eastern County population. The Cooperative Agreement regarding the Central County 
Complex with Musgrave Real Estate Holdings, Limited Partnership (MREH) memorializes the obligations 
and responsibilities of the parties.  

● The Central County Complex will provide multiple efficiencies to serve the extensive eastern County 
population growth for a long range plan of uses for the next 30 years and beyond for the investing 
Departments and Sheriff's Office.  All are experiencing aging facilities and have need for their 
replacement and larger facilities more centrally located in the county.  Due to the increased growth in 
the Eastern and Northeastern portions of Manatee County, the Departments and Sheriff's Office have 
experienced increased operating cost and reductions in level of service without additional staff and 
equipment.  

● Based on current traffic data, the Central County Complex location will improve response time and travel 
time for Utilities and Public Works field crews up to 75% depending on the destination.  The 
Departments will recognize longer equipment cycles for vehicle replacement, decreased maintenance 
costs and more time at the jobsite.  The reduction in travel times will also lessen the need for additional 
staff and fleet vehicles proportionately.  

● Manatee County Government serves as the facilities maintenance function for County departments and 
the Constitutional Officers, including the Sheriff. Co-locating these facilities will reduce transit time and 
increase efficiencies of those related functions.   

● Master planning the parcel will allow more efficient engineering and better budget estimates for the 
planned buildout. Large savings will be recognized by the three investing entities co-locating and sharing 
in the development of one parcel of land and its supporting infrastructure. Shared improvements will 
include road access, storm water retention and conveyance infrastructure, sanitary sewer inclusive of 
gravity lines, force mains, and lift stations, and potable water mains adequate for service and fire 
protection across the complex.   

● The Sheriff's Office planned uses include a district office, evidence/records storage, fleet garage, and 
vehicle/equipment storage.  The district office is expected to serve as their control center and shelter in 
the event of hurricanes given the limited space in the Public Safety Center/EOC.  The new fleet garage 
will include necessary upgrades and additional space.  The property is expected to accommodate 
approximately 100 cruisers at any given time.  

● The Public Works Department planned uses include a field operations maintenance facility that will 
accommodate field crews, road maintenance materials, equipment, and a warehouse.  Public Works may 
replace their aging and constrained 26th Avenue Fleet Maintenance facility with one located on this 
property in the future.  

● The Utilities Department planned uses include a field operations facility that will accommodate water 
distribution, meter readers, wastewater collection, and underground locator crews, equipment and 
materials storage, and a warehouse.  The Department also foresees an enclosed Solid Waste transfer 
station in the Southeastern sector of the property, which is necessary for the closing of the Lena Road 
Landfill.  

● The Utilities Department recognizes the benefit of the property as it provides a buffer to current 
landfilling operations at Lena Road.  

● Without this Property earmarked for a future enclosed transfer station the Department would expect to 
purchase another parcel of land in the future for waste transfer to an undetermined future landfill site 
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after Lena closes.  A transfer station at this location will allow continued use of the current landfill scales 
resulting in decreased future development cost of another transfer station.  The transfer station will 
allow for the total buildout of the landfill's last permitted cell which recognizes a significant cost savings 
for airspace.   

● The site is well-suited for the intense uses proposed by the County given the nature of the area being 
more industrial-oriented.   

● The Project Parcel is approximately 160.99 acres presently owned by Musgrave Real Estate Holdings, 
Limited Partnership (MREH) and the County wishes to acquire the "MREH" property for the Central 
County Complex.  

● The cost to acquire this parcel is $30,185,625.00 was negotiated and agreed upon.  
● The cost of the site for the Central County Complex Project is comprised of three components which are 

as follows: (1) the acquisition of 160.99 Acres of Land on SR64 and Lena Road for a total cost of 
$30,485,625.00 inclusive of closing costs, (2) construction of a road access for $1,575,000 and (3) 
associated utility infrastructure costs for the road of $525,000. The cost is to be paid from reserves 
within the Utility-Water and Sewer Operating fund, the Infrastructure Sales Tax Project for Manatee 
County Sheriff’s Office Fleet Facility, and the Stabilization reserve in the General Fund.   The cost will be 
divided between Governmental (CB&A) and the Utility System, at approximately $16.8M and $15.8M.  
The General Fund Stabilization will provide $16M which consists of an interfund loan of $3,000,000 to 
the Infrastructure Sales Tax Public Safety Project for the Fleet Facility and $13.8M for the General 
Government. This land is earmarked for the Central County Complex Project, which will house elements 
of the Utilities Department, Public Works Department, and Manatee County Sheriff's Office.    

● The Board of County Commissioners was presented with three suggested alternatives for financing 
which include: 

❍ Option 1 – Use of reserves for the payment for Utilities and General Government.  Approval of the 
Board to move forward with Bond issuance for the General Government for $16.8M which would 
occur in December and Utilities will re-evaluate during the CIP Process for Budget FY22.  

❍ Option 2 – Use of Reserve for payment for Utilities and General Government.  Re-evaluation of 
bond issuance to be brought to the Board in the February 2021 Pre-Budget Worksession.  

❍ Option 3 – Use of reserves for payment of Utilities and General Government.  Re-evaluation of 
bond issuance to be discussed with Board during the FY22 Budget Process. 

● Recommendation is for the Board to use Option 2 which uses the reserves for payment for Utilities and 
General Government respectively and re-evaluation of the bond issuance during the February 2021 Pre-
Budget Worksession.  

● On a future agenda, a second Contract for Sale and Purchase for an additional 10,000 square feet of 
land improved with a cell phone tower that is subject to a lease will be presented to the Board of County 
Commissioners for consideration.  

● All documents for this real estate transaction will be held in escrow until closing.  The expected closing 
will be on or before December 16, 2020, then all conveyance documents will be recorded in Official 
Records of Manatee County.   

 
 
County Attorney Review 
Formal Written Review (Opinion memo must be attached) 
 
Explanation of Other 
 
 
Reviewing Attorney 
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Clague 
 
Instructions to Board Records 

Please email a copy of the executed contract, cooperative agreement, resolutions, and approved agenda item 
to: 

Tim Cristello at Tim.Cristello@mymanatee.org 

Mike Gore at Mike.Gore@mymanatee.org 

Heather Dilldine at Heather.Dilldine@mymanatee.org 

William Clague, Chief Assistant County Attorney, at William.Clague@mymanatee.org 

Caleb Grimes at cgrimes@grimesgoebel.com 

Please email a copy of the Budget Resolution to budget@mymanatee.org 

Please return the original Contract for Sale and Purchase, Cooperative Agreement, and Resolutions to Tim 
Cristello, Senior Real Property Specialist, Property Acquisition Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 
800, Bradenton, Florida 34205. 

 
 
Cost and Funds Source Account Number and Name 
Settlement Costs $30,485,625.00. Funding Source Account number to be determined. 
 
Amount and Frequency of Recurring Costs 
N/A 
 
 
Attachment:  Contract for Sale and Purchase for Central County Complex.pdf 
Attachment:  Cooperative Agreement regarding Central County Complex.pdf 
Attachment:  Resolution R-20-151 Reimbursement Resolution.pdf 
Attachment:  Resolution R-20-162 Interfund Loan MSO Fleet Facility Land Purchase.pdf 
Attachment:  B-21-012 Central County Complex Project and Land Acquisition.pdf 
Attachment:  Response Email to CAO Matter No 2020--0045.pdf 
Attachment:  Location Map.pdf 
Attachment:  Proposed Central Complex 101320BCC.pdf 
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October 13, 2020 - Regular Meeting 
Agenda Item #6 

 
 
Subject 
1:30 P.M. - ITEM 58 - Execution of Contract for Sale and Purchase for the Central County Complex Project 
Land Acquisition and Related Improvements 
 
Briefings 
None 
 
Contact and/or Presenter Information 
  
 
Action Requested 
  
 
Enabling/Regulating Authority 
  
 
Background Discussion 

See Item 58 for supporting materials. 

 
 
County Attorney Review 
Not Reviewed (No apparent legal issues) 
 
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

mailto:diane.vollmer@mymanatee.org
mailto:robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com
mailto:Tim.Cristello@mymanatee.org
mailto:jan.brewer@mymanatee.org
mailto:john.osborne@mymanatee.org
mailto:cheri.coryea@mymanatee.org
mailto:joy.leggettmurphy@mymanatee.org
mailto:hunter.foxwell@mymanatee.org
mailto:diane.vollmer@mymanatee.org
mailto:sheila.ballesteros@mymanatee.org
mailto:diane.vollmer@mymanatee.org
mailto:jan.brewer@mymanatee.org
mailto:john.osborne@mymanatee.org
mailto:cheri.coryea@mymanatee.org

DOMESTIC
VI?LENCE
TNWeMeys-




rtoth
Highlight

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
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SR 64 E

BROWER Drive

GILLIS Drive

S.R. 64

ACQUISITION AREA

MUSGRAVE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS
8520 SR 64 E,

BRADENTON, FL 34212
PID 1462800259 / 1464000007

DISTRICT 5 - VANESSA BAUGH

*Boundaries shown are approximate
and for informational purposes only.

Land Acquisition



Proposed Central County 
Complex
Board of County Commissioners
October 13, 2020

Mike Gore, Director Utilities Department

Chad Butzow, Director Public Works Department

John Osborne, Deputy County Administrator

Sheriff Rick Wells, Manatee County Sheriff’s Office
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Outline of Presentation

 Concept of new Central County Facility Complex
 Site(s) Research 
 Conceptual Development 
Utilities Department
 Public Works Department
 Sheriff’s Office
 Contract for Sale and Purchase & Cooperative Agreement
 Acquisition Funding

Cheri
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Concept 
 Concept is for a shared centrally located county 
complex

 Three investing departments/agencies: 
 Utilities Department
 Public Works Department
 Sheriff’s Office

 All experiencing aging infrastructure &  facilities in need 
of replacement and expansion

 Timeframes for travel, distances and response getting 
longer

 Centrally located complex could provide multiple 
efficiencies

Cheri



Concept

 Identified the Goals for facility:
 Location able to serve developing areas efficiently
 Site sized for buffering from adjacent uses
 Not adjacent to residential
 Ability for heavy / intense uses land uses
 Good access to thoroughfares
 Nearby infrastructure ‐ water, sewer lines, etc.
 If co‐location / larger site feasible, multiple efficiencies 
could be gained
 Think 20+ years out…... 

Cheri 4



Concept
 Property may include but not limited to 
following land uses:
 Heavy equipment yard (outside & inside storage 
of heavy equipment)
 Outside storage (rock, sand, shell, fill dirt, pipes, 
signal poles, guard rail, etc.)
 Fleet services / motor pool (heavy equipment 
maintenance, inside and outside heavy 
maintenance, vehicle washing)
 Office
 Fuel depot
 Warehousing
 Public Safety related uses (e.g., EMS station)

John  5



Sites Researched
 Looking for:
 Several min. 30 acre 
parcels (if uses not co‐
located)
 Min. 120 acres if uses co‐
located

 Researched over 20 sites 
for MSO fleet

John  6



Properties Researched
 Process of Elimination: 
 Take away properties with existing residential development 
entitlements
 Properties/neighbors with incompatible uses (e.g., adjacent 
residential, schools, etc.)
 Properties within Coastal High Hazard Area 
 Properties with significant wetlands/environmental

 Findings:
 Limited properties available in center portion of county – not 
already committed to residential development
 Limited areas for intense uses (industrial)

John  7



Purple Properties
Larger, Vacant
Not part of any development
Water – Sewer Service Area (FDAB)
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FUTURE LAND USE CATEGORIES

Mixed Use (MU)

Public Semi Public (P/SP‐1 )

Retail/Office/Residential (R/O/R)

Industrial Light (IL)

Industrial Heavy (IH)

Urban Fringe (UF‐3)

John  10



FUTURE LAND USE CATEGORIES

Mixed Use (MU)

Public Semi Public (P/SP‐1 )

Retail/Office/Residential (R/O/R)

Industrial Light (IL)

Industrial Heavy (IH)

Urban Fringe (UF‐3)
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Lena Road Area
 Area SE of SR 64 – Lena Road intersection
 Existing County facilities

 Lena Road Landfill
 SE Wastewater Reclamation Facility

 Existing intense uses
 Excellent access

 SR 64 
 Future direct access to 44th Avenue

 On major water and sewer mains
 Along main power transmission grid
(Tampa‐Miami)
 Outside of evacuation areas

John  12



Lena Road Landfill
SE Wastewater 
Reclamation Facility

Lakewood Ranch ParkBraden River 
Park

I‐75

Potential SiteJohn  13
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I‐75

Potential Site

Subject Property
• Adjacent to County 

facilities
• 161 acres
• Access to Lena 

Road
• Limited residential
• Opportunity to co‐

locate uses closer 
to existing intense 
uses

John  14
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SR 64

Potential SiteJohn  15



Future Land UseJohn  16

SR 64

SR 70



MU

RES‐1

P/SP‐1

UF‐3

Future Land Use
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ZoningJohn  18

SR 64

SR 70
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PD‐PI

GC

PD‐RPD‐MU
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ZoningJohn  19
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SR 64

Surrounding Uses John  20



SR 64

Surrounding Uses 

Landfill Cells

Household Haz/White Goods
Collection Area

Scale house
Wastewater to South

Remaining Property
Acts as Buffer

Racetrac Gas

Dairy Q, Taco Bell, shops Residential ResidentialHaile M. 
School

Residential

RV Park

Office/
Heavy Commercial

Heavy Commercial
Warehousing

Large 
Buffer over 
1,200 feet

Outside Storage

John  21
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Surrounding Uses

700‐800 feet approx.
Not part of purchase
Would remain
Potentially be developed in future

John  22



Buffering Opportunities

I‐75

Potential SiteJohn  23

SR 64 Subject Property

‐ Ability to provide and add 
to significant buffers

‐ Adds to buffering of landfill



Why This #1 Location? 
 Centrally located 
 Size – Long term investment in future
 No adjacent residential & limited residential in vicinity
 Area has existing intense uses
 Existing adjacent ownership & uses
 Lena Road Landfill
 SE Wastewater Reclamation Facility

 Size allows opportunity for good buffering & distancing of 
proposed uses
 Size allows co‐location of intense uses
 Good access (SR 64, future 44th, Lena) 
Water & sewer lines existing on Lena, SR 64

John  24
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Central County Complex

161 Acres (approx.) Proposed

Mike 
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Central County Complex

250 yards

Mike 

161 Acres (approx.) Proposed
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Proposed Central County 
Complex
 161 acres located at SR64 & Lena road
 Property located northwest of Lena Road Landfill
 Will provide a buffer to current and future landfill operations

 Purchase price of $30,185,625
 $187,488 per acre
 Comps ‐ most recent sell in vicinity $310,218 per acre
 Average price per acre in vicinity $496,923 (past 10 years)

Mike 
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Address: 8355 SR 64 E, BRADENTON FL 34212 

Date of Sale: 9/24/2019
Land Size: 1.22 acres 

Sale Price: $825,000
Price Per Acre: $676,229.51

Address: SR 64 E, BRADENTON, FL 
34212 (PID: 1463700209)
Date of Sale: 2/18/2020
Land Size: 17.085 acres
Sale Price: $5,300,000
Price Per Acre: $310,213.64

Address: SR 64 E, BRADENTON FL 34212 (PID Nos: 
567815659, 567815359, 567815159, 567815309, 567815259)

Date of Sale: 2/21/2018
Land Size: 20.21 acres
Sale Price: $17,962,700

Price Per Acre: $888,802.57

Address: SR 64 E, BRADENTON FL 34212 (PID Nos: 
56650059 and 566310159)

Date of Sale: 5/18/2017
Land Size: 9.74
Sale Price: $3,530,000.00

Price Per Acre: $362,422.00

Address: SR 64W, BRADENTON, FL 
34212 (PID Nos. 565900107
Date of Sale: 10/20/2011
Land Size: 2.8346
Sale Price: $700,000

Price Per Acre: $246,948.43

Average Cost of Land in vicinity of SR 64
$496,923.23 per acre

Mike 



29

Proposed Central County 
Complex
 Savings will be recognized by three investing entities:
 Sharing in the development of one parcel of land

 Master planning the parcel will allow more efficient engineering and 
better budget estimates for buildout

 Site development costs
 Shared infrastructure costs

 Roads, access, stormwater retention and conveyance, sanitary sewer (gravity 
lines, force mains, and lift stations), fiber optics, and water mains adequate 
for fire protection across complex

 Sharing facilities & services:
 Fuel depot, loading docks, warehouses, ground & building maintenance

Mike 
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Central County Complex – Planned Uses
Utilities Department
 Field operations facility that will accommodate water 
distribution, meter readers, wastewater collection, and 
underground locator crews

 Equipment and materials storage

 Warehouse

 Enclosed Solid Waste transfer station 

Mike 
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Proposed Central County 
Complex
New facility would allow some future changes:
 Future sale of N portion (approx. 7 acres ) of 66th Utilities
 Apply revenue to offset cost of new facility

Mike 
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Proposed Central County 
Complex
New facility would allow some future changes:
 Future sale of all / portion 26th Ave Public Works
 Apply revenue to offset cost of new facility

Mike 
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Central County Complex –
Solid Waste Transfer Station

 Transfer station necessary for closing Lena Road Landfill
 Transfer station on new parcel allows continued use of landfill 
scales resulting in decreased future development cost of 
another transfer station elsewhere.
 Will allow total buildout of the landfill’s last permitted cell 
which recognizes significant cost savings for airspace.
 Approximately 22 years of remaining life in final cell.
 Would lose approximately 6 years of life to place transfer station 
within cell, leaving only 16 years of remaining life.

Mike 
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Central County Complex –
Solid Waste Transfer Station

 Value of airspace at today’s tipping fee = $75,000,000
 To locate transfer station elsewhere, there is concern 
regarding traffic:
 Landfill handles over 2,000 transactions weekly:

 Over 500 franchise transactions (Waste Pro and Waste Management)
 Over 200 municipalities’ transactions (City of Bradenton)
 Over 100 heavy truck loads (roll‐off or semi trucks for C&D)

Mike 



35

Lost airspace if transfer station is 
used within cell

Mike 
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Full build‐out of cell

Note: There is only 250 yards 
between future landfill 

operations and southeastern 
portion of land

Mike 
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Central County Complex – Travel Map
Utilities Department

 By adding the Central County Complex, the Utilities Department 
can service: 
 ~88,000 more customers within 15 minutes
 ~22,500 more customer within 0‐30 minutes

With significant growth from 2018 to now, this number is probably much 
higher.

U.S. Census Bureau, 2014‐2018 American Community Survey.Mike 



Cell Tower
 0.25 Acre 
site not part 
of current 
purchase

Will be 
included in 
future

40Mike
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Central County Complex – Planned Uses
Public Works Department
 Field operations maintenance 
facility that will accommodate 
field crews
 Road maintenance materials 
and equipment 
Warehouse
 Fleet maintenance facility
 Future facility consolidation 
potential  

John

Existing 26th Ave Public Works Complex



42

Central County Complex – Travel Maps
Public Works Department

Will add travel maps for Public Works in these slides

John
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Central County Complex – Planned Uses
Sheriff’s Office
 District Office

 Will serve as their control center and shelter in the event of 
hurricanes given the limited space in the Public Safety Building

 Evidence/records storage
 Fleet garage

 New garage will include necessary upgrades and additional 
space

 Vehicle/equipment store
 Expected to accommodate approximately 100 cruisers at any 
given time

 Decreases fleet mileage & wear/tear on vehicles 

Sheriff 
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Central County Complex – Planned Uses
Sheriff’s Office
New facility allows some future changes:
 Changes to MSO properties/leases:
MSO Fleet FL Blvd (sell)
District 3 Office (NW SR 64/I‐75) ‐ end 
lease
 Vehicles/equipment in two leased 
storage warehouses (end lease)
 Crime scene lab
 Relocation of property & evidence 
storage

Sheriff 



Process 

 If contract approved today by Board:
 County has 30‐day due diligence period with the owner.
 Due diligence period ends successfully
 Transaction closes between Oct. 14 and Dec.16, 2020

 If contract approved today by Board:
 County has 30‐day due diligence period with the owner.
 Due diligence discovers issue
 Agreement comes back to Board for review

Cheri 46



Process
 If purchased, prior to any land development activities 
by the County, the site will be required to go thru the 
land development application and permitting 
processes. 
 Comprehensive Plan Amendment to P/SP‐1
 Rezoning (e.g., HM / PD‐PI)
 General Development Plan
 These will be public hearings, held by the Planning 
Commission and the Board of County Commissioners. 

John 47



Process
 After public hearings for land use approvals
 Final Site Plan review process (detailed administrative 
civil engineering review) 
 Development of any individual portions of the site to address 
the actual parking, access, stormwater, grading plan, etc. and 
any related off‐site improvements (turn lanes, etc. ) that may 
be constructed. 

 Site plans subject to other permitting entities, e.g., 
State and Federal agencies, prior to construction

John 48



Financial Plan

49Jan & Cheri



Financial Plan
 Options for Financing:
 Option 1

 Pay with cash from reserves
 General Government begins Bond process and Bonds issue in December 
2020

 Utilities re‐evaluates with CIP process during the Budget for FY22 
 Option 2 (recommended)

 Pay with cash from reserves
 General Government and Utilities reassess need to bond with the February 
Pre‐Budget Worksession in 2021.

 Option 3
 Pay with cash from reserves
 General Government and Utilities reassess need to bond with Budget 
Process for FY22

50Jan & Cheri
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Summary
Cheri Coryea
County Administrator

Mike Gore
Director
Utilities Department

Mike & Cheri



Recap
 Co‐location of uses allows:

 Development with multiple entities / investors 
more efficient use of money

 Shared/master planning the parcel 
 Shared site development costs
 Shared infrastructure costs
 Efficient maintenance of facilities

 Centrally located to serve entire county
 Location increases efficiency of services 
(time in truck & response times)
 Cost savings in travel time for all operations
 Cost savings in equipment mileage
 Cost savings in air space for landfill $75m

52Mike & Cheri



Recap
 No adjacent & limited residential in 
vicinity
 Area impacted with intense uses
 Existing adjacent ownership & uses
 Lena Road Landfill
 SE Wastewater Reclamation Facility

 Size allows opportunity for buffering      
& distancing of proposed uses
 Provides room for future growth 
 Good access (SR 64, future 44th, Lena) 
Water, sewer lines existing ‐ Lena, SR 64

53Mike & Cheri



Request 
 Board authorization to enter into 
contract to purchase of 
subject property.
 Recommend purchase Option 2

 Pay with cash from reserves
 General Government and Utilities 
reassess need to bond with the 
February Pre‐Budget Worksession in 
2021.

Questions

54Cheri



MCSO Vehicle Stats 
• Current Fleet size is 959 Vehicles (Patrol Vehicles, SUV’s, Trucks, 

Trailers, Buses, Undercover Vehicles, Command Vehicles, 
Motorcycles, ATV’s, etc.) 

• MCSO drives ~8.3 Million miles per year or 22,700 miles per day.   
• Engine hours (idle time) is significantly higher on patrol vehicles 

than ordinary vehicles.  Engines must run to supply power for all 
the installed electronics (computer, cameras, police radio, etc.)  
Therefore, odometer reading is not a true indicator of how worn a 
vehicle is. 

• MCSO vehicles require an inordinate amount of maintenance to 
ensure they are safe and operational.  Over 25,000 man-hours is 
required per year to service and maintain MCSO Vehicles. 
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MCSO Fleet Stats 
• Built in 1975, originally designed and used as a vehicle inspection station. 
• Current parcel size is only 1.0176 acres. 
• Current garage size is only 7,632 Sq. Ft.  
• (As a comparison, the County Fleet building on Tallevast Road is 36.28 acres 

with a 46,895 Sq. Ft. garage). 
• MCSO Fleet Compound is not fenced and unsecure.  Vehicles have been 

vandalized. 
• MCSO Fleet is limited on size of vehicles it can service.  Larger vehicles must be 

sent out for service (vehicles won’t fit in garage, lifts can’t get larger vehicles in 
the air, can’t change large tires).  

• Garage is located in the far SW corner of the county.  Time on the road for 
Deputies to get to Fleet is a major concern.  

• Area prone to flooding.  During Hurricane Irma the entire facility was shut 
down and all vehicles relocated to the MCSO Operations Center.  MCSO Fleet 
Technicians worked out of towable Fleet Trailer during hurricane. 

 
 

 


























